

CURRICULUM VITAE

ARCHANA VALCHAND BACHHAV

M. A. (HISTORY) B.ED, SET, NET

Mobile No : +918796156697

Residential No : +918796156697

Email : <u>archanabachhav3@gmail.com</u>

Address : At/Po Rajur, ITI Building, Sarvodaya Colony

Tal:Akole, Dist: Ahmednagar, Pin - 422604

Date of Birth : 03 Dec. 1979

Category : OBC Career Objective: Seeking a challenging profile to use my potentials towards the institutes Goals and my vertical growth.

Strengths : Good communication skills, positive attitude, self motivated with good temperament, confident, sincere, team player and ability to adapt to any working condition.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Exam Passed	Special Isation Subject	Name Of the Collage/ Board	Year of Passing	Out of Marks	College	Percent Age/Grade
S.S.C	-	Pune	March-1995	457/700	Janata College Saundana	65.28% I ST Class
H.S.C	-	Pune	March-1997	63.67/600	Janata College	63.00% I st Ciass
B.A	History	Pune	May-2000	665/1200	Pushpa Tai Hire College	55.41% Hig. II nd Class
M.A	History	Pune	May-2002	480/800	K.T.H.M. Nashik	60.00% I st Class
B.ed	_	Mumbai	April / May-2009	777/1200	Bahinabai Nashik	65.00% I st Class

M.A	Marathi	Pune	May-2011	1067/1600	Agarti College	66.68% I st Class
					Akole	I Class
					AKOle	
SET Exam	History	Pune	Sep-2015	208/350	Cen- pune	59.42%
						Qualified
NET Exam	History	Pune	Jan-2017	204/350	Cen - pune	58.29%
						Qualified
Phd	History	Pune	Reg. 2021		Center-	Appear
					Ahmednagar	

OTHER QUALIFICATION

- Basic course of "Balwadi"
- Basic knowledge of Typewriting

APPROVALS

- One Year Approval, 2015-16.
- Approval to the Appointment, Date and Period Of Approval 01.01.2019., Ref. No. CCO/1082.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Bachelor of Education :

Title of Study :''महानगरपलिका शाळा, म्हसरुळ (नाशिक) येथील इयत्ता ८वी च्या विद्यार्थ्यांना इतिहास विायातील सनावळया अभ्यासतांना येणा—या अडचणी''

CURRENTLY WORKING

• Janseva Foundation Loni BK's, Arts, Commerce and Science College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole Dist. Ahmednagar.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

• Janseva Foundation Loni's **Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara)** Tal: Akole. Dist. Ahmednagar. Designation: Assistant Professor in Art's

Duration :Since Jan. 2009 to Still.

OPPOINTMENT / ORDERS

- Appointed & Working as a programme Coordinator for Two days State level seminar on 22th& 23th Feb. 2012 "<u>भारतीय लोकशाहीचा इतिहास</u>?'Oragnised byDpartment Of History.
- Appointed as an Internal Senior Supervisor in for the Annual Exam. 2014-2015, Janseva Foundation Loni's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara)
- Appointed as an Internal Senior Supervisor in for the Annual Exam. 2015-2016, Janseva Foundation Loni's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara)
- Appointed Local Organizing committee for Two days State level seminar on 29th&30th Feb. 2015. ''इक्किसवी शाती के कथासाहित्य में मुल्यबोध''.
- Appointed Local Organizing committee for Two days State level seminar on 01th& 02th March 2016. "भारतीय राजकारणातील बदलता प्रवाह".
- Appointed as an Internal Examinar in for the Annual Exam. 2012-2013, Janseva Foundation Loni's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara)
- Appointed as an **Examinar** in the Term Exam. FYBA, SYBA, TYBA Five Days CAP held on 26 Nov. 2018 To 30 Nov. 2018 at**P.V.P. college**, Loni.
- Appointed as an **Internal Examinar** in for the October Exam. 2016-17, 2017-18.
- Appointed as a Cultural Coordinator in 2017-18Janseva Foundation Loni'sArts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara)
- **79th 'Indian History Congress'** for Annual Membership (Annual Membership No. 30368) 2018.
- Appointedas a Co-Programme Officer for NSSCamp held on 26 Dec. 2018 to 01 Jan. 2019 at shalad (Ghigawadi) Organised by Janseva Foundation Loni BK's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole Dist. Ahmednagar.
- Appointed as a Co-OrdinatorCommitee Memberfor the College Magazine named "इरणं"for Acdemic year 2018-2019 in Janseva Foundation Loni BK's Arts and Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole Dist. Ahmednaga

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name: Archana Valchand Bachhav
Date of Birth : 03/12/1979
Sex: Female
Marrital Status: Married
Category: OBC
Nationality: Indian
E Mail: archanabachhav3@gmail.com
Age: 26 Years
Languages Known : English Marathi Hindi Speak, Read and Write
Hobbies : R eading books, Travelling and listening to music.
Mobile No. : 8796156697 Address:At :Rajur , Tal : AkoleDist : Ahmednagar , Pin :422604
ITI Building,Sarvodaya Colony, Rajur

REFERENCES

•	Dr .Shenalsonawane
	Head of Department,
	Associate professor, History.
	K.T.H.M. Arts, Commerce and sci. college nashik
	Tal: Nashik . Dist. Nashik
(N	1.S.)
	Phone: +91 9767333391

PUBLICATION

- A paper presented in a Two day's National Level Seminar on "Impact of Namdar Gopal Krishna Gokhale's Thought and Vision on Modern Indian Development" (30th& 31st Jan 2015) held at H.P.T. Art's & R.Y.K Science College Nashik (M.S) and published in the same in Journal "प्रशंसनीय गोपळक् णगोखले" proceeding with ISBN -978-81-929395-6-8.
- Apaper presented in a Two day's National Level Seminar on "New Trends in Historiography" (27th&28th Jan. 2017) held at K.T.H.M. College, Nashik (M.S) and published in the same in International Research Journal of Humanities and Social Sciences "अहमदनगर जिल्हयातील भंडारदरा परिसरातील ठाकर समाजातील स्त्रीयांच `स्थान'' ISSN -2350-0397.
- A paper presented in a Two day's State Level Seminar on 'सामाजिकाास्त्रातीलनवप्रवाह" (4th&5th Jan. 2019) held at Adv. M. N. DeshmukhArt's Science& comm. College, Rajur.(M.S) and published in the Peer Reviewed Referred and UGC Listed Journal AJANTA (40776) ''सबार्ल्टन इतिहासलेखन एक अभ्यास''ISSN-2277-5730,Impact Factor- 2018- 5.5.
- A paper presented in a Two day's National Level conference on "National Integrity &SardarVallabhbhai Patel" (7th&8th Jan. 2019) held at K.J. Somaiya College of ArtsComm& Science College Kopargaon. (M.S.) and published in the International e-Research Journal having Impact -Factor -6.261, "संस्थानांचे विलीनीकरण आणि सरदार वल्लभभाई पटेल यांची भुमिका"ISSN- 2348-7143, Special Issue- 85 (B).
- A paper presented in a Two day's National Seminar on "Indian National congress & Maharashtra" (8th&9th Jan. 2019) held at SahakarMaharshiBhausahebSantajiThorat College of Art's Science & Commerce College, Sangamner. (M.S.) International e-Research Journal "भारतीय राट्रीय कॉग्रेस आणि महिला" and published the in same in a proceeding with ISSN- 2348-8-7143. (Impact –Factor -6.261, Special Issue- 86)
- One day <u>International conference</u> on "Chh.Shivaji Maharaj & Maratha Empire : History,Literature & Contemporary Issues" organized by The English Educators society, **Ambajogai** (M.S.) held on 9th Feb 2019 at Maulana Abul Kalam Azad

Research\Center, Aurangabad. A presented the paper entitled 'शिवकालीन न्यायव्यवस्था'' (इ. स.१६३०ते १६८०) proceeding with AJANTA- ISSN- 2277-5730 Impact – factor 5.5

 Two days online video in National Seminar ''Literary Emperor Anna Bhau Sathe'' on 1st& 2nd May, 2020 (During the Lockdown period-Covid 19) at Arts & Commerce College, Phondaghat, Tal. Kankavli, Dist. Sindhudurg (M.S). A presented the paper entitled ''अण्णाभाऊ साठे यांच्या साहित्यातील स्त्री चित्रण''proceeding withISBN- 978-93-85426-56-8

ORGANISED/PARTICIPATED/ATTENDED/FDP

- Participated in a One day **"Sahaja Yoga Camp"** (29th July 2019) in Janseva Foundation Loni BK's Art's & Commerce College, Shendi (Bhandardara).
- Participated in a Seven day's state level "स्वच्छ भारत अभियानातून निसर्ग संवर्धन शिबिर" held on 2th& 8th March 2019 at Ratangad ,Tal Akole, Dist ,A Nagar.
- Organized a One days Workshop on "RESEARCH METHODOLOGY and PROJECT WORK"in Janseva Foundation Loni BK's Art's & Commerce College ,Shendi (Bhandardara). 28th Jan. 2018.
- Participated as a "নির্भय कन्या अभियान योजना, आपत्ती व्यवस्थापन प्रशिक्षण योजना, रोजगार स्वयंरोजगार आणि कौशल्य विकास योजना"Organised by Student Welfare Committee and Janseva Foundation Loni's Art's & Comm. College Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole, Dist. A Nagar (M.S)
- Participated in University Level Workshop on **Restructuring T.Y.B.A. History Syllabi**, held on 13 March 2015 at B.D. Kale College, Ghodegaon (Pune). (M.S)
- Participated and a Paper Reading in a one day State Level Sreminaron 'মিবকালীন ন্যাযক্ষ্যা' and theme "Milestones in History of Maharashtra : Social, Political, Cultural, Geographical and Economic Perspectives" (27th Jan. 2018) held at Karmaveer Raosaheb Thorat Art's and Comm.College, Vani, Nashik. (M.S.)
- Participated in a Two Days State Level Seminar on "भारतीय अर्थव्यवस्था एक वैश्विक समस्या" (2012-13) held at JansevaFoundation Loni's Art's & Comm.College Shendi(Bhandardara) Tal. Akole, Dist. A Nagar (M.S.)
- Participated in a Two Days State Level Seminar on Geography subject (2012-13)

at Janseva Foundation Loni's Art's & Comm. College Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole, Dist. A. Nagar (M.S.)

- Participated in a Two Days State Level Seminar on "भारतीय राजकारणातील बदलता प्रवाह" (1st&2nd March 2016) held at JansevaFoundation Loni's Art's& Comm.College Shendi (Bhandardara) Tal. Akole, Dist. A Nagar (M.S.).
- Participated as a NSS Camp held on 2011-12 at Ashwi.
- Participated in a Pragatik Itihas Parishad, Maharashtra. One Day State Level Workshop on "Research Methodology" held on 29th July 2014 at Nashik.
- Participated and a paper Reading in a Two day's 14th National Khandesh History Conference held on 15th&10th Feb.2014 at Smt. P.B. Bagal Art's & Comm. College Dondaicha,Dhule (M.S.) Paper Title ''सरदारबी. सी. विंचूरकरांचे अप्रकाशित पत्र : विशो संदर्भ खान्देश प्रांत''.
- Participated and paper Reading in a Two day's State Level Seminer on "शिवकालीनप्रशासन" held on 4th& 5th Feb. 2011 at Adv.M.N. Deshmukh College, Rajur. (M.S). and Paper Title "मराठाकालीन आरमार".
- Participated in a Three day's National Seminar on "Socio Economic History of Medieval Deccan in 16th and 17th Century" on 18th, 19th and 20th Jan.2010 at Agasti Art's Commerce and DadasahebRupwate Science College, Akole, (M.S.).

Training programmes completed: Orientation/Refresher/Summer/Any other

Sr. No.	Duration	Date	Organizing agency
1	1 Month	04/06/2020 to 01/07/2020	Ministry of Human
			Resource Development

Research Activities Major/Minor Research Projects/Ph.D

Sr. No	Title	Authority	Duration	Amount	Status
-	-	-	-	-	-

Research appear Present

Stat	National	International	Total
1	8	1	9

Examination Work

Sr. No	Recognition
-	-

College Committee

Sr.No.	Committee Name	Designation
1	Quality Advisory Committee	Member
2	Grievance Committee	Member
3	Equality Cell	Member
4	National Service Scheme	NSS Officer
5	Anti Ragging Committee	Member
6	Special Guidance, Employment Cell and Competitive Exam	Member
7	Education & Research Upreadation (ARC)	Chairrman
8	Admission Timetable Workload	Member
9	AlumniAssociation&Parent-TeacherAssociation	Chairman
10	Anti Sexual Harasshment Cell	Member
11	Cultural Committee	Member

Date: Place: 8796156697

ARCHANA VALCHAND BACHHAV